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SHENANGO VALLEY l

OSTEOPATHIC HOSPITAL

O[ 2200 MEMORIAL DRIVE EXTENDED '

' FARRELL, PENNSYLVANIA 16121
)c(y 00 00- f |b.

September 2, 1981

John D. Kinneman, Chiet Materials
Radiological Protection Section
Technical Inspection Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

RE: Docket No. 30-09912
License No. 37-15857-01

Dear Sir:

In reference to your letter dated August 28, 1981
regarding the routine safety inspection conducted by
Mr. J. Nicolosi on July 7, 1981, please note that
syringe shields are now being used for the preparation
of patient doses and will continue to be used in the
future. Two new shields have recently been purchased
which allows 360 visibility for easier use.

Sincerely.
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Hospital Administrator
Shenango Valley Osteopathic Hospital
2200 Meaorial Drive Extension
Farrell, PA 16121
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